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March 8, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Bid #06-120-MK Printed & Promotional  
 Rescind and Re-award – Bid #06-120 
 
On March 7, 2005, the above-referenced bid was awarded for Printed & Promotional on an “as 
needed” basis to multi-vendors for Part A and Part B.  Fielder’s Choice Sporting Goods was one 
of the awarded vendors for Part A and Part B.  Recently, the Purchasing Department was notified 
of several orders that had not been delivered by Fielder’s Choice.  On February 21, 2007 a 
certified letter was sent to Mr. John Romano of Fielder’s Choice relative to orders not being 
filled within a reasonable timeframe.  Mr. Romano was given seven days to respond in writing. 
As of March 12, 2007 Mr. Romano has not responded. 
 
At this time it is my recommendation to rescind the award to Fielder’s Choice Sporting Goods 
from bid #06-120-MK and remove them from the active vendor’s file for one-year due to non-
performance with the bid document and failure to respond to our letter.  In addition, I am 
requesting to add Gulfside Custom T-Shirts to Part A and Gulf Coast Graphics to Part B of the 
award to replace the rescind award to Fielder’s Choice. Tim Wilfong, President Gulfside Custom 
T-Shirts and Armando DesRoberts, Vice President, Gulf Coast Graphics, have agreed in writing 
to honor all prices and discounts as submitted in their original perspective bids. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
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